
From: Kristi Hale
Sent: 4/16/2021 10:43:21 AM
To: Brian Potts; Victoria Hix; Elizabeth Schmidt; Joshua D. Green; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline; Jeremy

Newport; Judy Cook; Klopsch, Norbert S.; Kyle Ramey; LAD; Roger Crum; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D;
Cc: Jacqui Taylor;samuel.dorf@gmail.com;Carter, Michael
Subject: Canceled: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Quarterly Meeting: The Danger of a Single Story

I’ve created the link for our 4/28 OIC meeting. 

Kristi Hale is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 875 3415 8091
Passcode: 428100
One tap mobile
+13017158592,,87534158091#,,,,*428100# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,87534158091#,,,,*428100# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 875 3415 8091
Passcode: 428100
Find your local number: 
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CC: Jacqui Taylor;samuel.dorf@gmail.com;Carter, Michael
TO: Brian Potts;Victoria Hix;Elizabeth Schmidt;Joshua D. Green;
 healyjackson@gmail.com;Iseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport;Judy Cook;
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Subject: Canceled: Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Quarterly Meeting: The
 Danger of a Single Story

 


